

HSC 2020 Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee

HEROIN SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES

DATE:	Wednesday, March 8th 2017; 3:00pm-4:30pm	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services Room 372	
PRESIDING:	Libby Holte			
PRESENT:	Jenny Vorpagel, Tricia Holstein, Jack Pauley, Paul Avery, Amanda Anhalt, Mary Karls, Kelly Nonweiller, Stephanie Weeden, Ellen Wells, Mary Paluchniak, Robert Ingraham, Sheriff Todd Priebe, Annette Selk, Deb Schmidt, Liz Campion, Vicky Schneider, Sue Thiel, John Nonweiler, Libby Holte, Nick Larkin			
ABSENT:	Kurt Zempel			
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel			
NEXT MEETING:	April 12th, 2017 3-4:30pm			

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Welcome & Introductions		
Drug Take Back Day APRIL 29 th 2017	Volunteer Sign Up—We still need volunteers for Plymouth, Oostburg, and one person in Random Lake. Same 5 sites. Christa Wilson went out to all the pharmacies in the community to pass out flyers for drug take back day and also gave them information about the permanent sites.	
PILLAR REPORTS: Education/ Prevention Pillar	Train the Presenter—Opioid Presentation Dates—April 20 th 2:30-4:30pm and April 21 st 8-10am. Both in 413. If you are interested in being a presenter of that presentation, please RSVP to HSC2020@sheboygancounty.com and indicate which one you will be attending. Survey of the schools is being worked on. Libby is hoping to attend the superintendents meeting in April to encourage all schools to do the youth risk behavior survey. May 23 rd —dinner for prescribers 6-8pm, still looking for a location. Going to meal sites and talking about drug take back day, working on a fun way to work with them. Working on putting together materials to send to realtors, dentists, etc on education to avoid theft and opioid abuse, drug take back day will also be featured in the April tidbit times that gets sent out to all schools in the county.	
Harm Reduction Pillar	Looked at disposal from 2 perspectives. Working on getting knowledge out in community about the permanent drug drop off sites. Also looking at sharps disposal and consistent messaging. The Walgreens on 14 th and Erie in Sheboygan also has a permanent drop off box. They do	

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
	not accept sharps or liquids. Attach PDF of permanent drop off sites for anyone to use.	
Treatment Pillar	Pillar has not met, still no permanent pillar captain replacement. March 30 th there will be another AODA provider networking meeting. Put more information in minutes to get the word out. Aurora expansion of outpatient treatment center.	Libby to send out invitation to the MHSA listserv.
Law Enforcement Pillar	Both ED's in Sheboygan County reviewed and approved the DEC protocol. Just waiting on DSS to give approval. Looking at "Safe Haven" at PD's—they have done it in Appleton, looking into what it would take to do it here. http://www.appleton.org/residents/police/law-enforcement-addiction-assistance-program-l-e-a-a-p End of March the jail is getting a body scanner which will detect everything. We're the first in the state to have this model body scanner, and accessible 24/7	
Workplace Pillar	Meet first Wednesday of every month 9-10am at probation and parole. Stanley from WIRCO came in. The Step program on the processes of coming into the county. At next SCEDC meeting in May. Once they have their blessing, they can move forward. RCS believes they have enough workload for a 2 nd shift. Working on new list to survey for best practices for businesses dealing with employees with drug issues. Jenny is working on chamber connection.	
Recovery Pillar	Alcoholics Anonymous: currently has 75 recovery meetings going on in our area every week. On February 24 th 25 th and 26 th the Wisconsin Agape retreat was held at Camp Y- Koda near Sheboygan Falls. They had speakers, Marathon meetings, Codependents Anonymous meetings, meals and workshops. The next Agape weekend is scheduled for June 2nd t3rd and 4th, followed by September 8 th , 9th and 10 th and then again December first second and third. Celebrate Recovery: There are currently two meetings in our area. 1 St. Paul Lutheran Church in Sheboygan Falls every Thursday with a meet and greet and fellowship time at 6 PM. Small groups from 6:30 PM to 8:30 PM 2 Hope community Church in Sheboygan on Tuesdays at 6:30 PM. They begin with singing some worship songs followed by a recovery message by the celebrate	

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
	recovery leader. At 7:30 they break into men's and women's small groups followed by a dinner. Recent messages were: How To Make The Best Choices, What Causes Us To Lose Hope, and Staying Clean And Sober In A Partying World.	
	Narcotics Anonymous: Has 13 recovery meetings a week in Sheboygan and surrounding area. Upcoming dances and functions: April 1 st at 4 PM to 10:30 PM the 34 th Annual Hunger Fool Dance in Madison. "NApril ME" on April 8th from 5 PM p.m. to 11 PM at the Ebenezer United Church of Christ in Sheboygan. There will be a speaker meeting with a DJ dance to follow there will also be food supplied. Bring a dish to pass if you wish. Halfway houses free, treatment centers free, under 12 years old free. Five dollars suggested donation no one turned away.	
	Samaritans Hand: Tuesday 6:54 PM women's only AOD A ODA support meeting followed by an optional Bible study. Friday support meeting at Grace Church Sheboygan Falls at 6:30 PM. A Friday Supper the second Friday of every month at 6 PM. Friday at new life Church in Plymouth an AODA support meeting Doors open at 6 PM	
	WIRCO The Wisconsin Recovery Community Organization:	
	Wisconsin Recovery Community Organization (WIRCO), a 501 (c) (3) non-profit based in Sheboygan, Will be hosting a lunch and a presentation by STEP Industries, Neenah on Friday, March 17 at 12 noon. STEP, is a social enterprise that offers contract packaging and assembly opportunities to manufacturers at competitive rates while providing a "step up" to its employees, alcoholics and chemical dependents. Michelle Giese, STEP's President, will be here to present STEP's unique approach. In Michelle's presentation, we will hear how STEP functions and how they interact with other recovery stakeholders in the community: law enforcement, treatment centers, drug treatment court, HHS, technical colleges, as well as with their customers, manufacturing companies. We will also hear about the local support that is already in the works, the success rates and impact they have had on many lives. There will be a question and answer session.	
	WIRCO Will be manning a display table at the Annual Conference on Problem Gambling at the Osthoff Resort on March 23 and 24 th . And also at the 3 Rd Annual Mental Health and AODA Resource Fair on Thursday, March 2.	

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
	We are pleased to report the WIRCO Recovery Support Center Manual we have created	
	has been reviewed by our esteemed colleague, William White, and he has given a strong	
	"thumbs up" response. It is our intention to send this manual to Faces & Voices of	
	Recovery and ARCO as a gift. Mr. White agrees this sharing of this free manual will make a	
	positive contribution to recovery resources. Great news!! There was a final decision that Aurora would support WIRCO. They are	
	approving the recovery coaching aspect of our request and therefore approving \$4000.	
	We are also looking for additional funding so that we may send two people to Connecticut	
	for the training of trainers course on recovery coaching.	
	On February 4th WIRCO brought in Jessie Heffernan to do an all-day Strategic Planning	
	Meeting. It was very informative.	
	WIRCO is also well on the way to starting an All Recovery Meeting in the jail and another	
	one in the Weill Center downtown Sheboygan.	
	There are many other exciting things in the works like parades and brat fries!	
	Stay tuned for more. Mental Health AODA Resource Fair is May 2 nd at St. Dominic's from 4-7pm (attach flyer)	
	Libby went over reasoning why last month's meeting was just for pillar captains and the	
	CHA and CHIP for 2018-2020. We have been using the pillar structure for about a year and	
	it has focused on system change. Libby and Kurt would like all the pillars to come up with	
	1-2 tangible goals to complete by the end of 2017.	
Leadership Council Update	CHNA data will be completed by the end of May. The call to action event will be in	
	September.	
	Northeast Region has Alliance for Wisconsin Youth. They are having a training "substance	
	abuse framework" training—Ask Libby about specifics. March 28 th -31 st . If you are	
	interested in the training, please contact Libby.	
	Roundtable—	
	Sheriff Priebe—trend sheriffs are seeing—meth is gaining popularity across the state. K-9	
	unit is doing well.	
Next Steps	John Nonweiler—Cocaine/crack is also making a comeback in the area.	
·	These minutes will be sent out to everyone since there are a lot of attachments included.	
	Put pillar meeting times in the minutes—harm reduction: 2 nd Monday (look at minutes for	
	time, room 348)	